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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original building of 1822, which still stands as part of the
larger present complex of bulldings, is rectangular in plan (37'6" x
16016") and five stories tall, with a stair tower centered on the north
elevation. This tower, now capped by a shallow-pitched hipped roof,
originally supported a bell cupola. The exterior walls are 1oad-bearing,
constructed of random-coursed local stone, whitewashed. There are four
stories of double-hung windows which are alipgned vertically and spaced
uniformly across the length of the principal elevation. The roof is a
modified gambrel (the upper slope is almost flat) with dormer windows
projectingfrom the lower slope and aligned with the windows below them.
Heavy, rectangular buttresses in diminishing tiers (perhaps not of 1822,
but a later necessity) brace the anglesof the first-through-third floors
at northeast and northwest: these are not open but take the form of en-
closed block-1like proaectlons.

The 1822 tuilding has been added to on the west, south and on to

"the north (at the stair tower). At the present time, there are eleven

additions that, together with the original building, constitute the
present mill, Also, there are five outbuildings. Three additions to
the east were made in 1880, 1910 and 19h7. Six additions to the south
were made in 18LL (oriplnally an outbuilding), 186L (originally an out-

' building), 1950 and 1955; additions on the west and at the stair tower
- on the north are undated. The commissary store outbuilding, however,

was built at the same time as the original mill.

On the interior, the stone walls are exposed and whitewashed, and
the heavy timber planking, beams and columns are also unconcealed. Door
and window frames are of wood set in masonry openings, except at the top

_ flob: where_the dormer windows are framed into the wooden roof structure.

. This mill is 16cated to the south of Allendale Pond on the east
bank of the Woomasquatucket RHiver, and west of Woonasquatucket Avenue.

"The terrain of the site slopes downward from the mill toward the north.

A diary entry for March 2, 1822, wy-Zabhariah Allen, recently dis-
. covered at the Rhode Island Historical Society records that supervision
of construction of the original mill, three dwellings, a picking house,
a blacksmith shop and a dam was given to the prominent Providence archi-
tect John Holden Greene, who had recently completed a residence for
the Allen family in the city.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Allendale Mill was built by Zachariah Allen in 1822 for the
mamufacture of woolens. During its existence it also served as a cotton
mill., Theibuilding is particularly important as the earliest known
example of the "slow-burning" construction technique that came to domi-
nate textile-mill design during much of the nineteenth century. Allen
used wood beams of large cross-section, thick floor-planking and shingles
set in mortar as innovations t& increase the fire resistance of the basic
mill structure and the roof sheathing. From Allen's concern for fire
prevention in industrial buildings came the Mamfacturers' Mutual Fire
Insurance Company of Rhode Island in 1835, which eventually combined
with the Firemen's Mutual Insurance Company, becoming one of the largest
such organizations in the world. Today, with its subsidiaries and in
remembrance, this combination has taken a new name, the Allendale In-
surarnice Companies.

In addition to its slgniflcance with respect’ to fireproofing, the
building is important for its early use of dormer windows in the roof in
place of the trap-door or shed-roofed monitor common in many other of
the early textile mills of Rhode Island, and as the first mill to use
the power loom for manufacturing broadcloth and then next to use a roll-
ing process for impartlng a gloss flnish to cloth.
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Exterior of mill from the north-east.
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Interior detail, showing wooden column and beam congtruction.
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